

E. AFRICA
 AGENT, AFR. PROT.
 No. 12726

12726
 REC'D
 FEB 11 APR 06

Handwritten notes:
 Hotel
 ...
 ...

for an individual

(Subject)

Registrar General

1906

Returns of Births and Deaths

of previous Paper

I am willing to receive and preserve until such time as an efficient system of local registration can be carried out. *Stat...* places in *...* Protectorates from which returns have been received

(Minutes)

Mr. Cantelmas

Send the Registrar Genl the two returns from Panchthead (6545) & one and copy of this form to the 4 Protectorates asking them to send returns

Handwritten signature: M.M. 11/4

Handwritten signature: M.M. 11/4

Vertical handwritten notes on the left margin:
 ...
 ...
 ...

of previous Paper

27029
 27095
 BCA

C.O.
12776
APR 16

THE REGISTRAR GENERAL
SOMERSET HOUSE
LONDON, W.C.

General Register Office,
Somerset House,
London, W.C.

PLEASE QUOTE:-

8769. H. '06.

10th April 1906.

Sir,

I am directed by the Registrar General to acknowledge the receipt of Mr. Antrobus' letter of the 6th instant (No. ^{Comin} 7452/1906), and to state for the information of the Secretary of State that he is willing to receive and preserve the returns of Births and Deaths from the African Protectorates until such time as an efficient system of local registration can be carried out.

I am to add that returns of Births and Deaths have been received here from the following places in the Protectorates viz:-

- Central Africa - Zomba (up to 1903 inclusive).
- East Africa - Berbera, Fort Hall, Kisumu, Lamu, Machakos (Nairobi) and Mombasa (up to 1903 inclusive).
- Uganda - Entebbe or Kampala (up to 1904 inclusive).

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

J. B. Water

Chief Clerk.

Under Secretary of State,
Colonial Office,
S.W.

12726 2A BCA

235

26 April

25 April 1906

DRAFT

Uganda. h: 217
Comm. 113
BCA. h: 94
Comm.

and 27.29
Inca
94
94

Sir,
I have the honor to
acknowledge the receipt of
your letter of 19 April
20 of perusal of contents
I thank the honoree

to transmit to you for
your info the accompanying
copy of correspondence with
the Registrar General on
the subject of the annual
Returns of the Population
of British India
the ~~1st~~ 3rd part to
request that, in view
of the cause these Returns
to be ^{submitted} forwarded to
me as heretofore, for
transmission to the
Registrar General

Yours

14/4/06

Ans BCA 2708

MINUTE.

- Mr. Holt
- Mr. Road
- Mr. Antrobus
- Mr. Cur
- Mr. Luope
- Mr. Graham
- Sir B. Osmanney
- Mr. Churchill
- The Earl of Elgin

6 April 06

(902)

(12716)

Page 2A
32926 3CA

236

DRAFT.

25 April 1906

My Son

Seigneur Home

Sir,

MINUTE.

- Mr. Lillie
- Mr. Ryan
- Mr. Andrews
- Mr. Cox
- Mr. Lucas
- Mr. Graham
- Sir H. Omslowey
- Mr. Churchill
- The Earl of Elgin

M 24/4/06

With ref to your letter 2-6769 R '06 of the 10th inst, I am directed by the Secy of Legn to inform you that the ~~2nd~~ ^{1st} ~~of the~~ ^{of the} ~~British~~ ^{British} ~~Registration~~ ^{Registration} ~~Bill~~ ^{Bill} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~being~~ ^{being} ~~considered~~ ^{considered} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~British~~ ^{British} ~~Parliament~~ ^{Parliament} ~~at~~ ^{at} ~~present~~ ^{present} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~being~~ ^{being} ~~transmitted~~ ^{transmitted} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~you~~ ^{you} ~~for~~ ^{for} ~~record~~ ^{record} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~here~~ ^{here} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~form~~ ^{form} ~~an~~ ^{an} ~~integral~~ ^{integral} ~~part~~ ^{part} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~an~~ ^{an} ~~efficient~~ ^{efficient} ~~system~~ ^{system} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~local~~ ^{local} ~~registration~~ ^{registration} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~come~~ ^{come} ~~into~~ ^{into} ~~operation~~ ^{operation}.

2. I am ^{to} ~~to~~ ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~directed~~ ^{directed} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~send~~ ^{send} ~~you~~ ^{you} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~accompanying~~ ^{accompanying} ~~annual~~ ^{annual} ~~return~~ ^{return} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~Registration~~ ^{Registration} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~Birth~~ ^{Birth} ~~&~~ [&] ~~Death~~ ^{Death} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~British~~ ^{British} ~~&~~ [&] ~~Foreign~~ ^{Foreign} ~~Subjects~~ ^{Subjects} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~Seigneur~~ ^{Seigneur} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~Parliament~~ ^{Parliament} ~~for~~ ^{for} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~year~~ ^{year} ~~1905~~ ¹⁹⁰⁵.

The British & Foreign Subjects Bill (1895)

367
Noted
D.L. 195

P. S. EA
12726 BEA

237

In

DRAFT.

25 April 1906

Swaziland 1-87

Sir,

o.c.

MINUTE.

- Mr. Lobb ¹⁴/₄
- Mr. Paine
- Mr. Andrews
- Mr. Cor.
- Mr. Lucas
- Mr. Graham.
- Sir M. Ommanney.
- Mr. Churchill.
- The Earl of Elgin.

11/11/1906/4/1

With reference to my letter
 No 42 of the 28 of February
 1906, I have the honour
 to transmit to you the
 accompanying copy of
 correspondence with the Registrar
 General on the subject of
 the annual Returns of the
 Registration of Births &
 Deaths in the EA Port^s.

2. I have to request that
 you will regard my
 letter also mentioned as
 cancelled and that
 you will ^{continue to} submit the
 annual
 Returns - question to
 me, as heretofore, for
 transmission to the
 Privy Council.

C.O. to P. S. 16 April 06.
(1906)

P. S. 25/4/06
(1906)

35/11